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Digitally signed

by Kathryn Ross
““ Date: 2020.03.20

16:19:14 -04'00'

From: Jerad Najvar

To: CELA

Subject: MUR 7709

Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:57:50 PM
Attachments: 20200320 designation of counsel Nehls signed.pdf

20200320 designation of counsel Norvell signed.pdf

To Whom It May Concern:

Good afternoon. | represent the respondents in MUR 7709. See attached designations of counsel.
Please accept this email as a request for a 21-day extension for Respondents’ response to the
complaint.

Please reply to notify me of the status of the extension request.

Very respectfully,
IN

Jerad Wayne Najvar

NAJVAR LAW FIRM, PLLC

2180 North Loop West, Ste. 255
Houston, TX 77018
281.404.4696 (office)

jerad@najvarlaw.com
WWw.najvarlaw.com
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FEDERAL ELECTION C MMISS.
1050 First Street, NE © o

Washington, DC 20463

Provide one form fi t/Witn
EMAIL ce!a@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

ARMURRRP-MURE [ 70D
Name of Counsel: ~3 € rad pJ)z v
Fim: _Maa Law €um UL
Address: 'UJED A orth Leop W'f’sﬁ:%%—e 1ge
Hot kv 73 70l 8
Offices; 23! YoH. 444 Faxt: 2.81. $80L.413%

Mobile#:

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
each Respondent/Witness

E-mail: ;\)’fr 2 "[f‘ [ Abw - Com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Copsission sad to act on my behalf before the Commission.
3-20-20 ) W CADIBATE
Date

{Signdture - Respondent’ Agent/Treasurer) Title

j()\‘lj )\J{’[.\\Z;

(Name-— Please Print)

RESPONDENT: _/r o) Jelle

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

< = .
Mailing Address: Gl ¢4 noonC
(Please Print)
Home#: Mobile#:
Office#: Fax#:
E-mail:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject 1o the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 3010%a)(12)(A).

This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission withoul the express

written consent of the person under investigation. W T8
ev.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.goy FAX 202-219-3923
ARMURRR/P-MUR# [ 107
Name of Counsel: — | € r cnd Mg N e
Fimm: _ MNower Caw £ m PLLC
Address: “LIBo ) ot Loop esr Ge 154
_‘HDV\ Srow,TL 170\ 8
Offices: LBI. 4 o%4 | Faxt: (X [ SB2 42D

Mobile#:

—ie

E-mail: € ,.& @ t\a\\ro.fl{\w— Corm
7+

\
7

The above-named individual and/or firm i hereby /4
notifications and other communications m the

2| otote

Date Signature’ Respondent/Agent/T reasurer) Title

( l\ 6t Moey ell

{(Name — Please Print)

signated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
mission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

RESPONDENT: (%0 d Mouryel]

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

& ,
Mailing Address: __ SAnt (5 abpv(
(Please Print)

Home#: Mobile#:

Office#: Fax#:

E-mail:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a) 12)(A).

This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation, Rew. 301
cv,






